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Deputy Conservator of Forests (Territérial)
f&erarar / Silvassa.

F. No. 7-5/3-FD/633/1 510

Date:2£ December, 2019
To,

The Executive Engineer,

PWD Division No. II (Road),

Dadra & Nagar Haveli,

Silvassa — 396 230. \

Subject: Diversion of 0.99 ha of Reserved Forest Land for Construction of Bypass
Road from Dudhani — Godhbari Junction to the newly constructed Dudhani —
Kauncha High Level Bridge in the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Silvassa —
Reg.

Sir,

In continuation of the above said proposal, it is understood that the proposal is passing
through the Reserved Forest Land wherein FRA claims are found.

Hence, it is requested to submit the FRA Certificate at the earliest so as to process the
case.

Yours faithfully,
A Aty
(Dr. S. Dinesh Kannan, IFS)
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